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Mr, William A, Deskin

Midwestern Association of Chemistry
Teachers in Liberal arts Ceolleges

Cornell College

Mount Vernon, Iowa

Dear Mr. Deskin:

Your letter to Doctor Cope about CHEMICAL ABSTRACTS has been
referred to me for reply.

2 concerned that the new price sc
it ach for smaller and less wealthy acad

agree thet the price rise wag a steep one, but th
if C2 tinune. Its costs are rising at a Late of $500,000‘per

You make the suggestion that CA be priced according to the
number of heoldings a library has of the group being abstracted. The
problem here is that CA can be priced zation at less than
the member subscription price - which low cost at that}.
The ACS is run primari r must come hefore
everybody alse Shoul 4 on a no?dxng basis, the botitom
rate would han : :
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We agres strongly with you and your Association that CA should
be available to all chemistry students, and you passed the motion that
the Society should be reszponrsible for quick relief to colleges in need,

This the ACS cannot de directiy. However, I suggest for all colleges
which feel the pinch of the 3500 price that they set up special funds
to pay for CA, They might turn to alumni g“o'ﬁs, local industry (I
it vses the college library) or their local ACE sectior o
contributing $10 each would take care of z Ci subscript

Since CA in its present size and scope (187,000 abstrac

become like a basic piece of laboratcry eguipment, such

maite seunse.
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